Public Document Pack

ISLINGTON

Resources Department
Town Hall, Upper Street, London, N1 2UD

AGENDA FOR THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEEB

Members of Licensing Sub Committee B are summoned to a meeting, which will be held
by Zoom on, 17 March 2022 at 6.30 pm.

Link to meeting: https://weareislington.zoom.uk/j/84777353248

Enquiries to :  Jackie Tunstall

Tel : 0207527 3068

E-mail : democracy@islington.gov.uk

Despatched : 9 March 2022

Membership Substitute

Councillor Phil Graham (Chair) All  other members of the Licensing
Councillor Valerie Bossman-Quarshie (Vice- committee

Chair)

Councillor Marian Spall

Quorum: is 3 Councillors

Welcome : Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.
Procedures to be followed at the meeting are attached.



https://weareislington.zoom.uk/j/84777353248

Formal matters Page
Introductions and procedure

Apologies for absence

Declarations of substitute members

Declarations of interest

If you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business:
= if it is not yeton the counci's register, you must declare both the
existence and details of it at the start of the meeting or when it
becomes apparent;
= you may choose to declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest that is
already in the register in the interests of openness and transparency.
In both the above cases, you must leave the room without participating in
discussion of the item.

If you have a personal interest in an item of business and you intend to speak
or vote on the tem you must declare both the existence and details of it at the
start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent but you may participate in
the discussion and vote on the item.

*(a) Employment, etc - Any employment, office, trade, profession or
vocation carried on for profit or gain.

(b)Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of your
expenses in carrying out duties as a member, or of your election; including
from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between
you or your partner (or a body in which one of you has a beneficial interest)
and the council.

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the councils area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the councils area for a month or
longer.

(f) Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in
which you or your partner have a beneficial interest.

(g) Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a
place of business or land in the councils area, if the total nominal value of
the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share
capital of that body or of any one class of its issued share capital.

This applies to all members present at the meeting.
Order of Business

Minutes of Previous Meeting 1-14

Items for Decision Page



Holloway Food Stores, 59-61 Seven Sisters Road, N7 6BH - Premises
licence review

Urgent non-exempt items

Any non-exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered
urgently by reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will
be agreed by the Chair and recorded in the minutes.

Exclusion of public and press

To consider whether, in view of the nature of the remaining items on the
agenda, any of them are likely to involve the disclosure of exempt or
confidential information within the terms of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules in the Constitution and, if so, whether to exclude the
press and public during discussion thereof.

Urgent Exempt Items (if any)

Any exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently
by reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will be
agreed by the Chair and recorded in the minutes.

15-146



ISLINGTON LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES -

PROCEDURE FOR HEARING LICENSING APPLICATIONS UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

INTRODUCTION TIME
GUIDE

1) The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and invite all members of the Sub-Committee,

Officers, the applicant and anybody making representations, including witnesses (who have been given

permission to appear) to introduce themselves.

2) The Chair will introduce the application and draw attention to the procedure to be followed as

detailed below.

CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS:

N.B. The Sub-Committee have read all the papers. All parties should use this time to present

a summary of their key points and not to repeat the detail already provided in the report.

3) The Licensing Officer will report any further information relating to the application or

representations.

Where necessary the relevant parties will respond to these points during their submissions.

4) Responsible Authorities to present the key points of their representations; and clarify any points 10

requested by the Authority. Witnesses, given permission by the Authority, may appear. mins

5) The Sub-Committee to question the responsible authorities on matters arising from their submission.

6) Interested Parties to present the key points of their representations; and clarify any points 10

requested by the Authority. Witnesses, given permission by the Authority, may appear. mins

7) The Sub-Committee to question the objectors on matters arising from their submission.

8) The applicant to present the key points of their application, address the representations and clarify 10

any points requested by the Authority. Witnesses given permission by the Authority may appear. mins

9) The Sub-Committee to question the applicants on matters arising from their submission.

10) If required, the Licensing Officer to clarify matters relating to the application and the Licensing

Policy.

11) The Chair may give permission for any party to question another party in the order of

representations  given above.

CASE SUMMARIES

12) Responsible Authorities 2

13) Interested parties mins

14) Applicant each

DELIBERATION AND DECISION

15) The Sub-Committee may retire to consider its decision. The Committee Clerk and Legal Officer will
remain with the Sub-Committee.

16) If the Sub-Committee retires, all parties should remain available to provide further information or
clarification.

17) The chair will announce their decision giving reasons and any conditions to be attached to the
licence. All parties will be informed of the decision in writing.



ISLINGTON LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES -

PROCEDURE FOR HEARING LICENSING REVIEW APPLICATIONS UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

INTRODUCTION

1) The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and invite all members of the Sub-Committee,
Officers, the applicant and anybody making representations, including witnesses (who have been given
permission to appear) to introduce themselves.

2) The Chair will introduce the application and draw attention to the procedure to be followed as
detailed below.

CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS:
N.B. The Sub-Committee have read all the papers. All parties should use this time to present
a summary of their key points and not to repeat the detail already provided in the report.

3) The Licensing Officer will report any further information relating to the application or
representations.
Where necessary the relevant parties will respond to these points during their submissions.

4) The applicant (interested party or responsible authority) to present the key points of their
representations; and clarify any points requested by the Authority. Witnesses, given permission by the
Authority, may appear.

5) The Sub-Committee to question the applicant (interested party or responsible authority) on matters
arising from their submission.

6) Other representatives (interested party or responsible authority) to present the key points of
their representations; and clarify any points requested by the Authority. Witnesses, given permission by
the Authority, may appear.

7) The Sub-Committee to question the other representatives (interested party or responsible authority)
on matters arising from their submission.

8) The licensee to present the key points of their application, address the representations and clarify
any points requested by the Authority. Witnesses given permission by the Authority may appear.

9) The Sub-Committee to question the applicants on matters arising from their submission.

10) If required, the Licensing Officer to clarify matters relating to the application and the Licensing
Policy.

11) The Chair may give permission for any party to question another party in the order of
representations  given above.

CASE SUMMARIES

12) Applicant
13) Other representatives
14) Licensee

DELIBERATION AND DECISION

15) The Sub-Committee may retire to consider its decision. The Committee Clerk and Legal Officer will
remain with the Sub-Committee.

16) If the Sub-Committee retires, all parties should remain available to provide further information or
clarification.

17) The chair will announce their decision giving reasons and any conditions to be attached to the
licence. All parties will be informed of the decision in writing.

TIME
GUIDE

10
mins

10
mins

10
mins

mins
each



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item A6

London Borough of Islington
Licensing Sub Committee B - 15 November 2021

Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee B held on 15 November 2021 at
6.30 pm.

Present: Councillors: Phil Graham (Chair), Valerie Bossman-Quarshie
and Anjna Khurana.

Councillor Phil Graham in the Chair

278 INTRODUCTIONS AND PROCEDURE (Ttem A1)

Councillor Phil Graham welcomed everyone to the meeting and officers and
members introduced themselves. The procedure for the conduct of the meeting
was outlined.

279 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Item A2)
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Marian Spall.

280 DECLARATIONS OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (Item A3)

Councillor Anjna Khurana substituted for Councillor Marian Spall.

281 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Item A4)
There were no declarations of interest.

282 ORDER OF BUSINESS (Item A5)

The order of business would be as the agenda.

283 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Item A6)

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meetings held on the 20 July 2021, 12 August 2021 and 22
October 2021 be confirmed as an accurate record of proceedings and the Chair be
authorised to sign them.

284 THE ROYAL OAK, 250 ST JOHN'S WAY, N19 3RJ - PREMISES LICENCE
REVIEW (Item B1)

The licensing officer introduced all parties. She stated that documents had been
circulated from Ei Group and the police setting out actions and conditions agreed
upon following discussions between the parties.

The police officer reported that this review related to an incident in mid-October. A

male was assaulted outside the venue and the outcome could have been fatal. He
was taken to hospital by his father. The venue did not call the emergency services

F}age 1



Licensing Sub Committee B - 15 November 2021

and they chose to obliterate the crime scene through cleaning. A summary review
was held on the 23 October 2021 and the licence was suspended, pending the full
review hearing. The position of the police initially was that the licence would be
revoked but since that time the licence holder decided to withdraw from the licence
and submitted his keys to the leaseholder and a licence transfer was submitted. The
police engaged with Ei/Stonegate, who were in agreement with the severity of the
issue and together had put forward a suitable schedule to enable the venue to be
kept open. These contained unusual stipulations including a soft opening, a six
month closure and body worn video. The legal adviser had made minor changes to
ensure that these were practicable for conditions should the Sub-Committee be
minded not to revoke the licence. The police submitted that they were content with
these thorough and robust conditions assuming a suitable management operator
could be found for the premises.

In response to questions, the police stated that the difference this time was that the
previous operator had left and the proposed management would be Ei/Stonegate. If
there were further issues and the licence was reviewed, the police would consider
this as the last chance. It was considered that the risk was around the operator of
the venue. The Chair was concerned that there may have been other incidents at
the venue which the police were not aware of and he would not wish to be in this
position again. The police considered that if the options submitted did not satisfy
the Sub-Committee they could not offer anything else. Conditions did not mean
anything if they were not upheld. The police stated that they would rather see the
venue open if it could be run safely. They had been reassured by the licence holder
who was committed to running a safe venue. The licence holder held a long lease
and did not want a closed pub. The licence holder and the police had worked
together and the police did not consider any more could be done. The police also
considered that, if the venue closed, patrons would go to other local venues. This
licence holder was aware of the risks, knew the nature of the operations and it
would be a heavily conditioned licence. Other venues may be less robust.

The Licensing Authority fully supported the application by the Police. They stated
that the venue had a chequered history and it was good to see the schedule for re-
opening. There had been a serious incident in 2015, which police had not been
called to, a review following a serious incident in 2019 and this latest incident. The
Licensing Authority stated that they fully supported the suggested programme but
stated that this was a challenging area. They did not wish to see pubs closing but
this premises needed very robust management to ensure that there were no further
incidents of this type. Public Health supported the review and had concerns
regarding public safety. There was a clear link between assaults and alcohol
consumption and they supported the proposed conditions.

The licensee’s representative stated that Ei was the leaseholder of around 4000
pubs including community pubs. They were a responsible operator. The lease had
been granted 36 years ago. Since 2013, at the time of the incident in 2019 and for
this incident, the previous licence holder had been the tenant and he had employed
the designated premises supervisor (DPS). The DPS was on the premises on the
evening of the most recent incident. The victim had been targeted and the issue

Pzage 2



Licensing Sub Committee B - 15 November 2021

was the handling of the aftermath. The actions of staff and the DPS, who cleaned
all the evidence were reprehensible. The client did not seek to justify these actions.
Following the suspension of the licence in October the tenant wished to walk away
from the venue and Ei was pleased to accept. The client had not been involved in
previous events. This was a national operator. The list of measures put forward
went well beyond the normal. The client was content to remain closed for six
months to demonstrate the new operation, the DPS must be approved by the police
and there would be a soft reopening, with an increased hour each month, which
meant that a full reopening would be at least ten months away. Hours would then
be reduced to 11pm. CCTV would be improved both inside and out and the licence
would be held in the client's name for at least 12 months. Any transfer offer after
that time would need to be approved by the police. There would be undercover bi-
annual checks made, body worn cameras were to be worn, there would be a proper
barring system and continued oversight by the area manager. The community
should have a pub but not any associated crime which had not been taken seriously
by irresponsible management. He stated that the proposals were a proportionate
response.

In response to questions, the Director of Licensing at Ei stated that there had been
a change in ownership in March 2020 and the owner had not been aware of any
incidents prior to 2019. A person of the right calibre would be appointed as
designated premises supervisor after discussions with the police. There would be
more frequent regional manager visits and it was proposed that further
unannounced visits would take place every four to five weeks. The licensee’s
representative stated that the regional manager visits could take place every four to
five weeks in the first instance. The Chair was concerned that only four visits a year
had been thought to be acceptable. The Sub-Committee needed to consider public
safety. Residents of the area had said that they were pleased now it was closed.
The Chair would not wish to explain to people why he had allowed somebody else
to be injured or worse. The Director of Licensing for Ei stated that visits from the
regional manager would last between 6-8 hours at a minimum of four times a year.
There would also be review meetings with the police every four weeks and frequent
visits from the Regional Director. The licensee’s representative stated that
Ei/Stonegate was one of the most responsible operators unlike the previous licence
holder. Conditions had been offered as part of a number of measures but the
premises would be observed and further actions taken if necessary. The licensee’s
representative stated that Ei/Stonegate had taken over 19 months before but would
not have been able to remove the tenant if they had not been in breach of their
lease. Freeholders could not take on every licensing responsibility. The Chair
considered that a responsible landlord would want to look at the history of the
venue he was taking on. The licensee’s representative stated that there had been
no evidence of concern over the past 19 months and the police had not said that
there were any issues with Stonegate as an operator. As soon as they were
appointed as the licence holder, Stonegate liaised with the police and produced a
large set of measures. It would not be a problem if visits were to be increased.
Problems had been with previous management. The premises would be opened
gradually, Stonegate would keep hold of the licence and the police would be

F}age 3



Licensing Sub Committee B - 15 November 2021

involved with the choice of DPS. Stonegate was the responsible licensee. If there
was anything else to add they would be happy to discuss that.

There could be some venues with weak management that were run by customers.
The licensee’s representative stated that this would not be the case for this
premises. This was a national operator and would set rules from the very
beginning. It was better if individuals were managed well in pubs and barred if
necessary. This operator was committed to a safe drinking environment. It was
suggested that there could be a security risk assessment which was periodically
discussed with the police.

In summary, the police stated that if the Sub-Committee was not happy with the
measures proposed they should revoke the licence as they could not offer any
further reassurance. The Licensing Authority stated that the measures which
included a gradual reopening were good. Stonegate was a reputable operator and
it was suggested that they could remain as the licence holder rather than the
proposal to transfer the licence after a year. If they wanted the premises to remain
open that may be an option that could be considered. The officer from public
health wanted safe and well run premises and asked that the Sub-Committee look
at all available options.

The licensee’s representative stated that the condition regarding regional visits at
8c) of the proposed conditions could be amended to have monthly meetings for the
first year at least. There would be periodic meetings with the police and a full
security risk assessment prior to reopening. It was also proposed that Ei remain the
licence holder for two years prior to any future transfer but it was stated that any
transfer would need police consent. He considered it was better to have a pub that
was run safely in the hands of a reputable operator than no pub at all.

RESOLVED

1) That the premises licence in respect of The Royal Oak, 259 St John’s Way,
N19 3R] be revoked.

2) That the interim step of suspension to remain in place pending the final
determination of any appeal.

REASONS FOR DECISION

The Sub-Committee listened to all the evidence and submissions and considered the
material provided. The Sub-Committee reached the decision having given
consideration to the Licensing Act 2003, as amended, and its regulations, the
national guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.

The Police stated the reasons for bringing the review as being the actions of venue
staff following an incident that occurred outside the premises in mid-October 2021.
Venue staff failed to call emergency services and deliberately cleaned the crime
scene. The Police stated that their initial stance was that they would invite the Sub-
Committee to revoke the licence but that events since the summary review hearing
had changed their position. The licence holder had returned the keys to the

P4age 4



Licensing Sub Committee B - 15 November 2021

leaseholder and the licence had been transferred to Ei Group. The DPS had gone
and Ei Group had engaged with the Police and an extensive schedule of proposed
conditions had been agreed including that the premises would remain closed until at
least May 2022 and would have a ‘soft’ reopening which would mean that the
premises would not operate their full hours for at least ten months.

In response to questions, the police officer confirmed that he was of the opinion
that the package of measures put forward was the best that the police and the
licence holder could collectively offer and if this did not satisfy the Sub-Committee
then the Sub-Committee should revoke the licence.

The Sub-Committee heard from the Licensing Authority that they supported the
application by the Police. Although it was good to see the licence holder engaging
with the Police the premises had a chequered history. There had been a serious
incident in 2015, the 2019 review and now this review. The Licensing Authority
would support a six month closure and soft reopening but the premises would need
very robust management and revocation may be the only way to ensure that there
were no further incidents. The officer from Public Health confirmed that they
supported the police application.

The Sub-Committee heard from the Licence Holder’s representative that the licence
holder is a responsible, national operator that operates 4000 pubs. At the time of
the incident, the previous licence holder had the tenancy of the premises and was
entirely responsible for the operation of the premises. The DPS present at the time
of the incident, was employed by the previous licence holder. Ei Group had nothing
to do with this and did not try to justify it. Ei Group were glad to accept the
previous Licence Holder’s termination of the tenancy and transferred the licence into
their name. Ei Group is a national operator of repute and wants to get the running
of these premises right. The list of measures offered went well beyond the three
month suspension suggested by the Licensing Authority. If the Police was not
satisfied with the proposed new operator and DPS the premises would not open.
The hours would be permanently reduced to 11pm. The licence would be in the
name of Ei Group for at least 12 months. The Police would have the power to name
people to be barred from the premises. There would be area manager oversight.

The Sub-Committee considered the proposed conditions, reduction in hours and
removal of a DPS and concluded that these measures would be insufficient to
protect public safety and prevent crime and disorder at the premises. The Sub-
Committee was of the view that, in light of the chequered history of the premises
and the previous modifications to the licence, the proposed conditions were not
sufficient to make a difference to the operation of the premises. The Sub-
Committee was concerned that the nature of the incident, a targeted attack on the
victim, was indicative of community safety issues in the wider area. The Sub-
Committee was also concerned that the nature of the actions taken by staff
following the incident suggested that the management had lost control of the
premises and that it was being controlled by the clientele. In these circumstances,
the Sub-Committee was not satisfied that the change in management or conditions
proposed would be sufficient to tackle these issues and promote the licensing

Fl;age <)



Licensing Sub Committee B - 15 November 2021

objectives. The Sub-Committee had to consider the safety of the public and
concluded that the only way to guarantee the safety of the public was to revoke the
premises licence.

The Sub-Committee decided that it was proportionate and appropriate for the
licence to be revoked.

The Sub-Committee considered the option of imposing additional conditions but
concluded that there were no conditions that could have been applied that would
have tackled the issues raised by the police.

The Sub-Committee also considered the option of suspension but concluded that a
suspension would not have served to resolve the problems identified by the Police
and would not be sufficient to promote the licensing objective of crime and disorder
and public safety.

The Sub-Committee considered whether it was appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives for the interim steps to remain in place, or if they should be
modified or withdrawn. For the reasons as detailed above, the Sub-Committee

decided that it was proportionate and appropriate for the suspension to remain in
place until any appeal was finally determined.

The meeting ended at 8.10 pm

CHAIR

P6age 6



London Borough of Islington

Licensing Sub Committee B - 2 December 2021

Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee B held by Zoom on 2 December
2021 at 6.30 pm.

Present: Councillors: Phil Graham (Chair) and Bossman-Quarshie (Vice-

285

286

287

288

289

290

Chair) and Alice Clarke-Perry.

Councillor Phil Graham in the Chair

INTRODUCTIONS AND PROCEDURE (Ttem A1)

Councillor Phil Graham welcomed everyone to the meeting and officers and members
introduced themselves. The procedure for the conduct of the meeting was outlined.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Item A2)
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Marian Spall.

DECLARATIONS OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (Item A3)

Councillor Alice Clarke-Perry substituted for Councillor Marian Spall.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Item A4)
There were no declarations of interest.

ORDER OF BUSINESS (Item A5)

The order of business would be as the agenda.

BELIZE, 171 FARRINGDON ROAD, EC1R 3AL - NEW PREMISES LICENCE
(Item B1)

The licensing officer introduced all parties to the application. There were no
residents present at the meeting. She stated that a letter from the applicant and
two conditions accepted by the Licensing Authority had been circulated. The
Licensing Authority had therefore withdrawn their representation. A video showing
the layout of the premises could be shown if required.

The applicant’s representative stated that the licence could have been transferred
but the applicant wished to have a stricter licence which would satisfy all potential
issues. All of the three responsible authorities had withdrawn their representations
following conditions being agreed. The applicant had written to the residents
detailing the conditions and hoping to allay fears but had received no response.
The applicant stated that he had 20 years’ experience supervising licensed premises
and had held a personal licence for over 30 years. He had also held a premises
licence in shops where he had been the store manager. He said that the premises
would be well managed, it was not that large and customers would need to book a

F}age 7



Licensing Sub Committee B - 2 December 2021

table and be seated. All staff would be extensively trained and they had the help of
a training consultant to ensure that they would remain fully compliant. They had
been trained in Challenge 25, drug policies and would not serve customers who
were drunk.

In response to questions it was stated that part of their policy was to ensure that
women were safe in the bar and restaurant. They would have security in place and
would assist females to get taxis if needed. The training consultant would train
staff so that they could look out for any distress signs and these policies would be in
place. They had tried to reach out to residents who objected but had received no
response. They could have talkback events in the future to allow local residents to
give their suggestions and observations which would give guidance to show how
they could move forward. They had live entertainment downstairs and they wanted
up to twenty people to be able to stand to see the entertainment if their views were
blocked. Only customers sitting down would be served alcohol. They may move to a
delivery service in the future and would be happy to accept a condition about non-
motorised vehicles.

In summary, the applicant’s representative stated he would provide his details to
residents if the licence was granted. It was expected that customers would be
seated and served at the tables in the basement however, if there was an event the
20 allowed to stand would allow for freedom of movement for families. The licence
proposed was a far better option than the previous one.

RESOLVED
1) That the application for a new premises licence, in respect of Belize, 171
Farringdon Road, EC1R 3AL, be granted to allow:-

a) The provision of regulated entertainment by way of performance of dance,
live music and recorded music. Monday to Saturday from 1lam until
midnight and on Sundays from 11am until 11pm

b) Late night refreshment Monday to Saturday 11pm until midnight.

c) The sale of alcohol, on supplies only, Monday to Saturday from 11lam until
midnight and Sunday from 11am until 11pm.

d) The premises to be open to the public, Monday to Saturday from 11am until
midnight and Sundays from 11am to 11pm.

2) Conditions detailed on pages 49 to 53 of the agenda shall be applied to the
licence with the following amendment:-

e Condition 40 shall read. The ground floor of the premises shall operate as a
restaurant where the supply of alcohol shall only be to a person seated
taking a table meal there and for consumption by such a person as ancillary
to the meal.

Pzage 8



Licensing Sub Committee B - 2 December 2021

e The basement shall operate as a seated bar where the supply of alcohol is by
waiter or waitress service only to a person seated. There shall be a maximum
of 20 persons in total, standing across the basement and outside area.

e Alldeliveries shall be made by non-motorised vehicles.

REASONS FOR DECISION
This meeting was facilitated by Zoom.

The Sub-Committee listened to all the evidence and submissions and read all the
material. The Sub-Committee reached the decision having given consideration to
the Licensing Act 2003, as amended, and its regulations, the national guidance and
the Council’s Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee took into consideration Licensing Policies 2 & 3. The premises
fall within the Clerkenwell cumulative impact area. Licensing policy 3 creates a
rebuttable presumption that applications for the grant or variation of premises
licences which are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact will normally be
refused following the receipt of representations, unless the applicant can
demonstrate in the operating schedule that there will be no negative cumulative
impact on one or more of the licensing objectives.

Three local resident objections had been received but no residents attended.
Conditions had been agreed with the noise team, the police and the licensing
authority so they had withdrawn their representations.

The Sub-Committee noted that the hours sought were not within the hours
specified in licensing policy 6.

The Sub-Committee heard that a previous licence held by another party still existed
but this had been suspended for a number of years for failure to pay the fee. It was
open to the applicant to pay the fee and for the licence to be transferred into his
name but the applicant’s representative explained that the applicant wanted
stronger conditions in order to satisfy all potential issues. At the meeting the
applicant said that there might be deliveries in the future. He agreed to a condition
regarding the use of non-motorised vehicles.

The Sub-Committee heard evidence in response to questions that the applicant
wanted to involve residents and was concerned about the safety of women and it
was part of the policy to ensure that women were safe in the bar and restaurant
and would be escorted to taxi cabs by doormen if necessary.

The Sub-Committee was concerned that there was some ambiguity about the
condition proposed by the Licensing Authority regarding service of alcohol to 20
standing people in the bar. They considered that this might lead to the venue
becoming more of a bar than a restaurant. The Clerkenwell cumulative impact
policy refers to a high number of complaints about intoxicated people in the street.

F}age 9



Licensing Sub Committee B - 2 December 2021

The Sub-Committee concluded that the granting of the licence with the agreed conditions
would promote the licensing objectives. The Sub-Committee was satisfied that the
operating schedule demonstrated high standards of management and that the proposed
use, with the extensive conditions agreed and an amendment to the Licensing Authority
proposed condition to clarify that people had to be seated to be served alcohol, meant that
the premises would not add to the cumulative impact.

The Sub-Committee was satisfied that granting the premises licence was proportionate and
appropriate to the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The meeting ended at 7.10 pm

CHAIR

Pa4ge 10



London Borough of Islington

Licensing Sub Committee B - 18 February 2022

Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee B held by Zoom on 18 February
2022 at 1.15 pm.

Present: Councillors: Phil Graham (Chair) Anjna Khurana and Marian Spall

291

292

293

294

295

Councillor Phil Graham in the Chair

INTRODUCTIONS AND PROCEDURE (Item A1)

Councillor Phil Graham welcomed everyone to the meeting and officers and members
introduced themselves. The procedure for the conduct of the meeting was outlined.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Item A2)
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Valerie Bossman-Quarshie.

DECLARATIONS OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (Item A3)

Councillor Anjna Khurana substituted for Councillor Valerie Bossman-Quarshie.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Item A4)
There were no declarations of interest.

HOLLOWAY FOOD STORE, 59-61 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD, N7 6BH -
EXPEDITED REVIEW APPLICATION (Item C1)

The licensing officer introduced all parties and stated that there was nothing further
to add to the circulated report.

The Sub-Committee viewed the CCTV in relation to the incident provided by the
police. In response to a question the police stated that there had been two
members of the public involved. He stated that this review had been brought under
S53A of the Licensing Act. The premises were licensed for alcohol and associated
with serious crime. S53A powers were specifically aimed at tackling serious crime
and disorder, in particular the use of guns and knives. The police had sought legal
advice and the use of S53A was supported. This incident was so serious that
immediate steps must be taken. The police considered that it was fair to describe
the knife used as a Rambo knife and not one used to open boxes. He would not
think that it was appropriate that it had been used to slash a member of the public.
It was accepted that the violence had been instigated by the drunk male victim.
Staff had removed him from the store and the victim than threw fruit and the glass
door which was possibly smashed in the process. Staff did not call the police, they
armed themselves and attacked the male. Against the licensing objectives and a
breach of licence conditions, the police were not called to the premises. The
suspect had now handed himself into the police and had been arrested on suspicion

F}age 11



Licensing Sub Committee B - 18 February 2022

of grievous bodily harm and the possession of an offensive weapon. On the
following day there had been a further incident at the premises. A male entered the
premises followed by another male who was friends with a member of staff. This
male was punched which caused a facial injury and the loss of teeth. The police
were not called as required. This incident was still under investigation. He stated
that the sale of alcohol brought with it additional control and management. This
incident highlighted that this control was not present at the venue. Proper
management and control was essential to prevent crime and disorder. He had no
faith in the current management and invited the Sub-Committee to suspend the
licence to allow further engagement and to mitigate the risk in relation to the sale
of alcohol. This was not the first time that issues regarding staff behaviour had
come to light.

In response to questions it was stated that the victim had not bought any alcohol
from the premises. The window had been smashed and the victim had instigated
the incident. The police stated that the issue began initially inside the shop but he
was not sure that anything had been purchased. When viewing the CCTV provided
the police were confident that the weapon had been a Rambo knife. The police had
a record of previous incidents which had not been included in the report as it had
been put together at short notice. The police considered that although the incident
was not alcohol led it was relevant to the incident and the other breaches that the
police had witnessed which indicated the irresponsible management of the venue.

The licensee’s representative asked the Sub-Committee if they had received their
submissions and this was confirmed. He stated that the police had chosen to show
one minute of CCTV which had been selective and had chosen not to show the
remaining 58 minutes. There had been four males causing a disturbance in
McDonalds which then moved along the road to cause a disturbance at this
premises. They had been warned by the security guard from McDonalds. The
males were not customers but only attacked the premises. He did not say that this
was appropriate behaviour. This was not a Rambo knife. No expert had confirmed
this. The member of staff had been suspended although the incident had not been
instigated by him. The Sub-Committee could not determine a future court decision.
He was shocked that the police tried to introduce additional incidents. It had been
confirmed that the male was not inside the shop. The licensee was happy to
engage with the police and show the CCTV. There was no need to call for the police
as they were already present at the scene. The perpetrators went away and then
returned in a sustained attack. The staff member was beaten. It was not as
simplistic as shown in the CCTV at the meeting. There had been four males
involved and not two. Staff were using self-defence. He was not condoning the use
of the knife but the knife was used to open the boxes in the premises and was not
carried as a weapon. The police had stated that the incident had started in the
shop but this had not been the case.

In response to questions, it was noted that when the client was called to the scene
he asked if the police had been called and he helped the police by showing them
the CCTV. The knife was in the kitchen shop and police could pick it up at any time.
Staff needed to open boxes with knives and the member of staff already had the

Pazge 12



Licensing Sub Committee B - 18 February 2022

knife when the attack happened. It was noted that the member of staff was not
present when the police arrived. The knife seen on the CCTV was a kitchen knife for
domestic use. His client had suspended the member of staff and he would not be
going back to work in the premises.

In summary, the police stated that the knife used was a key piece of evidence and
suggested that if it was in the possession of the licensee it should be handed in
immediately. A serious crime had taken place which met the test of Section 53A.
The victim had called the police but this should have been done immediately by
staff in the premises. There had been two incidents in response to serious violence.
The sale of alcohol was not well managed. The licence should be suspended. He
also stated that another member of staff had been found to be in possession of
drugs.

The licensee’s representative stated that they had no knowledge of a report of drug
possession and the police wished to introduce this issue in order to revoke the
licence. There had been no evidence submitted regarding a further incident. He
reiterated that the alleged victim had not entered the shop at any time as indicated
on the full CCTV footage.

RESOLVED

That the Sub-Committee decided to impose the following interim steps with regard
to the premises licence in respect of Holloway Food Store, 59-61 Seven Sisters
Road, N7 6BH with immediate effect and until a full review hearing has taken place.

An additional condition to be added to the premises licence: -

That the member of staff arrested in relation to the incident on the 13 February
2022 is not permitted to return to the premises until the conclusion of the criminal
investigation into the said incident.

REASONS FOR DECISION
The meeting was facilitated by Zoom.

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered whether it was necessary to take interim
steps pending a full licence review. The Sub-Committee took into account the oral
and written representations from the police and the legal representative of the
licence holder.

It was common cause that the victim had been part of a group of people who had
damaged the premises and threatened the staff on 13% February 2022 and that
instead of immediately calling the Police to the scene one staff member took
matters into his own hands and stabbed one of the members of the group who then
reported the incident to the Police.

A criminal investigation has been launched by the Police into the incident and one

staff member has been arrested. That staff member has had his employment
suspended by the licensed premises.

F}age 13



Licensing Sub Committee B - 18 February 2022

The Sub-Committee determined that it was necessary to impose interim steps to
promote the licensing objectives. The Sub-Committee determined that the added
condition referred to above was reasonable and necessary.

The meeting ended at 2.30 pm

CHAIR

Pa4ge 14



Agenda Item B1

Environment & Regeneration
Municipal Office, 222 Upper Street, N1 1XR

Report of: Service Director, Public Protection

Meeting of: Date: Ward(s):

Licensing Sub-Committee - 17/03/2022 Finsbury Park

Exempt Non-exempt

SUBJECT: PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY REVIEW

Synopsis
1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

RE: HOLLOWAY FOOD STORE, 59 — 61 SEVEN SISTERS
ROAD LONDON N7 6BH

In accordance with Section 53a of Licensing Act 2003 the premises licence was the
subject of an expedited / summary review application by the Metropolitan Police on 16%
February 2022.

This application relates to an incident involving serious crime, namely an assault with a
knife resulting in serious injury.

On Sunday 13th February 2022, Police were called to Seven Sisters Road, N7 by a male
stating he had been injured. Police attended and found a male with apparent knife
related injuries. These injuries consisted of a deep laceration to the forearm, a 5¢cm slash
to the face and a 12cm slash injury to the stomach.

The victim informed Police that he had been assaulted by two men working in the nearby
shop who had a ‘big machette’. This shop was identified as the Holloway Food Centre.

Subsequent investigation has revealed that the victim of the attack was drunk and was
causing a disturbance within the venue. Upon leaving, the victim has thrown fruit at the
shop and has damaged the glass door.

CCTV footage from the venue and nearby cameras has been interrogated. Footage
shows the victim causing a disturbance outside. A male can be seen walking towards
the victim who is stood still in the road. The male has in his possession a large ‘Rambo’

Page 15




style knife. The male can be seen to make a slashing movement with the knife towards
the victim.

1.7  This male has been identified and is confirmed to be a member of staff from Holloway
Food Centre. The CCTV also shows another male with a large stick chasing the victim.
This male has also been identified and is a member of staff from the Holloway Food
Centre.

1.8  The victim was taken to hospital for treatment for the knife injuries. His condition is not
life threatening however follow up treatment will be required for his arm injury.

1.9 Attending officers found that the two males involved had left the scene. At the time of
writing, the two suspects involved have not been traced by Police.

1.10 The Police state they have serious and immediate concerns regarding the management
of this venue and no confidence that they can operate without posing a risk to public
safety. That in their view that such critical failings and actions by management and staff
constitute ongoing risk of serious crime.

1.11  On the 18" February 2022 the Licensing Sub-Committee considered whether it was
necessary to take interim steps pending a full licence review. The Sub-Committee took
into account the oral and written representations from the police.

1.12 The Sub-Committee decided to amend the licence of Holloway Food Store, 59 — 61
Seven Sisters Road, London N7 6BH to add as additional condition that stated. The
member of staff arrested in relation to the incident on the 13 February 2022 is not
permitted to return to the premises until the conclusion of the criminal investigation into
the said incident.

2. Relevant Representations

Licensing Authority Yes
Metropolitan Police No Applicant
Noise No

Health and Safety No

Trading Standards Yes

Public Health No
Safeguarding Children No

London Fire Brigade No

Local residents No:

Other bodies No:

3. Background/History

Page 16



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

The premises licence is currently held by Eshabil Kavak who transferred onto the Premises
Licence in October 2020.

Mr Kavak also became the designated premises supervisor at the premises in November
2020.

The premises were granted a 24 hour alcohol licence in 2006.

The summary review application is subject to supporting representations from the
Licensing Authority and the Council Trading Standards Team.

The Police Licensing Team has submitted additional evidence in support of the review.
These are all attached as Appendix 3.

Licensing Officers and Police have visited the premises since the review and found that
the premises was breaching three of its license conditions.

At the time of publishing the report the licence holder hadn’t submitted any supporting
documents.

4. Recommendations

4.1  To determine the application to review the premises licence under Section 53A of the
Licensing Act 2003.

4.2  The Committee must, having regard to the application and any relevant
representations, take such steps as mentioned in Section 53C(3) of the Act (if any) as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

4.3  The steps stated in Section 53C(3) of the Act are as follows:

a. the modification of the conditions of the premises licence;
b. the exclusion of a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
c. the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence;
d. the suspension of the premises licence for a period nor exceeding three months; or
e. the revocation of the premises licence.
4.4  The Committee also have the option to:
a. leave the licence in its existing state; and
b. has the power in relation to steps a) and b) detailed at 4.3 to provide that the
modification and exclusion only has effect for a limited period not exceeding three
months.
5. Conclusion and reasons for recommendations
5.1  The Council is required to consider this summary review application in the light of all

relevant information, and must take such steps as is considers appropriate to promote
the licensing objectives.

Page 17



5.2 The Council is also required to consider whether the interim measures
continue pending any appeal.

Appendices:

Appendix 1: Application form and Certificate;
Appendix 2: Witness Statement of PC Tim Livermore;
Appendix 3: Current Premises Licence.

Appendix 4: Interim Steps Decision Notice.

Appendix 5: Representations.

Appendix 6: Map of premises location.

Background papers:

None.

Final report clearance:

Signed by:

Service Director — Public Protection Date (8/03/2022

Report author: Licensing Service
Tel: 020 75027 3031

E-mail; licensing@islington.gov.uk

Page 18


mailto:licensing@islington.gov.uk

Appendix 1

Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Appendix 2

RESTRICTED (when completed) MG 11 (T)

WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)
Statement of Tim Livermore PC 3472CN......coooceevcvannee. URN:
Age if under 18 Over18............. (if over 18 insert ‘over 18') Occupation: Police Officer........cc.ocvvviereerinnnns

This statement (consisting of: e pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 1
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, [ shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Towdernoe  PC W20 07/03/2022

Signature: L L T Date:

I am PC Tim Livermore. | have worked for the Metropolitan Police for 14 years. | am currently a
licensing officer for Central North Borough Command Unit working on Islington Borough.

The role invalves undertaking patrols of licensed premises; offering assistance to patrons and
management on all related matters; assisting with the investigation into, and prevention of, crime on
licensed premises; and ensuring that venues fully uphold the licensing objectives.

I submit this further statement in addition to my initial application dated 16/02/2022 to provide a
current update as to circumstances and background checks around the premises licence review at :

Holloway Food Centre, 59-61 Seven Sisters Road N7 6BH [Licence number LN/2537-041120].

An application was earlier submitted by myself for summary licence review under S53A of the
Licensing Act 2003 dated 16/02/22. This application was accompanied by a certificate signed by Supt
Rowlands certifying that in his opinion, the premises is associated with serious crime.

That matter was put before the committee on 18/02/2022 and having received advice around the
circumstances it was the determination of the committee that there be interim steps applied pending
a full review hearing, now scheduled for 17/03/2022.

Again, and as submitted in my initial statement, this matter revolves around an allegation of serious
violence involving weapons by staff members at the venue and the actions at the time of staff at the
venue in question and standards of management there . A subsequent report has also now been
received for a separate incident of violence associated with the premises at 0009 hrs on 14/02/2022.

The criminal investigation into both these matters is ongoing.

Incident Outline:

» During the early morning of 13'" February 2022 the Police receive a call at from a male giving -
the shop location which is a 24hr licensed convenience store stating there is ‘too much blood’.
Police now know this male to be the victim of the stabbing.

T2 o ey o

LA L1 e e e e Signature witnessed bY: .o s

Page 27

2004/05(1): MG 11(T)




Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page S of 7

Continuation of Statement of ...} Ts M""“'e" . .. e (J c-'e’u'?z' .. oo et eees e,

for being incorrectly completed with premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor
Eshabil Kavak informed of correct way to resubmit. No resubmission to date.

Offence: Public Order/Assault

References: 2704287/21

Date: 09/03/21

Time: 0115 hrs

Victim complained about minimum card payment of £5 and was verbally abused by staff member.
When the victim left the shop, the shop worker followed him outside calling him a ‘pussy’ and threw a
bottle at him which missed. No response or engagement from informant so unsubstantiated allegation
to police and crime report closed .

Offence: Grevious Bodily Harm/ Stabbing / Offensive Weapon / Drugs

References: 2703650/22 & 2704008/22 . CAD 1346-13FEB22 call to police from victim at 0449

Date: 13/02/2022

Time: 0430-0500 hrs

Summary:

Details of incident leading to a summary review application submitted to first hearing where
MOP/customer assaulted by staff member with weapon [from CCTV a Rambo/commando knife taken
from a handheld black sheath] and receiving injuries with another staff member using a farge pole or
stick. Investigation ongoing . Nephew of premises licence holder working at the premises that evening
subsequently arrested on attending a police station the following day after arrest enquiries made at
various addresses by police units. Timings from premises CCTV obtained in criminal investigation. At
0515 hrs after first aid to victim uniformed officers attending search the one remaining shop worker
present on police arrival for weapons. No weapons are found on him but he is found in possession of
cannabis while working overnight at the licensed premises which he stated was for personal use and
was dealt with by officers attending by way of community resclution.

Offence: Grevious Bodily Harm

References: 2703769/22 CAD 58-14Feb22

Date: 14/02/2022

Time: 0009 hrs

Police received a report of an assault the following day with a different victim to the previous stabbing
incident. When uniformed officers were able to locate the victim subsequently at hospital he stated
that the suspect for the assault had come out of the venue in the company of staff who he appeared to
know and the suspect has made an allegation to the victim but before he can respond the suspect has
punched him in the face causing serious facial injury including knocking out teeth and the victim fled in
fear of further injury. No call, intervention or welfare evidenced from premises and staff complicit
from details known to date. No incident pack yet provided by premises.

Engagement
Date 16/02/2022 — Police attend with Council Licensing to deliver notice re summary review
application. As Mr Kavak was not present officer fully explained to Idris who had questions the reasons

Signature: T e NS Signature witnessed bY: ..o

2003(1) Page 31




Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



PRINTED AT 09:38 02:MAR:22 QMR licensing review 227903

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 58:14FEB22

Linked iimplicitly to (none)

Phone Field : {For previous Incidents from this phone use
action:PHD or PHL - use DARIS to extend search)

Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this location use

action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered snunho@ipedided: crecation

- o« m Qéw‘
Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments
** Attendance Location ** PR BN ST QAR g ¢ SR T

No Comments for this Location

** Incident Location **

SEVEN SISTERS RD, N4 (165 - 261)

*NV: 1-261 ODD 2-284 EVEN *YA:263-27] gehfinsdiiimsvishmibiinicivnlic S - 776
EVEN

*(38:273-339 ODD 284-486 EVEN *YT 597-723 ODD 778-820 EVEN

*1-163 ODD + 2-188 EVEN = N7, 165-339 ODD + 190-486 EVEN = N4, REMAINDER
= N15

'Wl

SEVEN SISTERS RD,N4 (262 - 275)

*NV: 1-261 ODD 2-284 EVEN *YA:263-271 ODD AND 341-595 ODD 488-776
EVEN

*GS:273-339 ODD 284-486 EVEN *YT 587-723 ODD 778-820 EVEN

*1-163 ODD + 2-188 EVEN = N7, 165-339 ODD + 190-486 EVEN = N4, REMAINDER
= N15

gz‘

OPS *MUST* SEE LIN/CCC/TS52
269-271 SEVEN SISTERS RD - "LIDL GMBH" *SITE HAZARD* THESE PREMISES HAVE
2

FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD(S)

SEVEN SISTERS RD,N4 (276 - 488)

*NV: 1-261 ODD, 2-284" EVEN, *YA: 263-271 ODD AND 341-595 ODD, 488-776
EVEN

*GS: 273-339 ODD, 284-486 EVEN *YT: 597-723 ODD, 778-820 EVEN

*1-163 ODD + 2-188 EVEN = N7, 165-339 ODD + 190-486 EVEN = N4, REMAINDER
= N15

SEE "HORNBEAM APTS" FCOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS

279 SEVEN SISTERS RD - SEE "IVY HSE HOTEL" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS

Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION“@T@ND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NC UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 40




Page 41



Page 42



— 00:11:37

PRINTED AT 09:38 02:MAR:22 J#A® licensing review 227903

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 6
INCIDENT

01:53:21

07:54:09
CALL

08:00:48

just

welfare

09:39:40

Al
09:40:15
10:25:46

ATTEND

Previous
Time

00:11:23

00:11:35

No. 58:14FEB22

Date Opid Termid

14FEB22 740998 H2658 #35
SCHEDULED APPOINTMENT AT 0800 ON 14FEB22

RETRY
14FEB22 080922 B3338 #36
“CNE - TRIED RECONTACTING CALLER - LINE STRAIGHT ---> EE V/M ON

BACK. WILL RE TRY LATER.

14FEB22 080922 B3338 #37

TEXT MESSAGE SENT

Met Police: Your Call/Crime Ref No is Cad 58 14/02/2022 ,

We have tried to contact you today, regarding your call to us

after midnight.
We have been trying to get in touch with you to check on your

and to arrange reporting.

Please call 101 with reference provided.
Do not reply to this text

14FEB22 740231 B3331 #38

POPRPARNPANAANDDIANAO LA S NAA
ASAAAANAANAMAAAANA SVl iads

14FEB22 740231 B3331 #39

~ CNEC.. TEL NUMBER STRAIGHT TO EE VOICEMAIL

14FEB22 740231 B3331 #40

~ CNEC.. STILL --> EE VOICEMAIL, THIS WILL REQUIRE A UNIT TO

H/A

Actions:
Date Opid Termid ACTION
SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)
14FEB22 CHS CCC:CCB 0O() 005:ROBBERY
n n " PI
o " e API/VCC
" 081626 DIV:VCC AK

00:11:38

00:11:39

n 101855—DIVNAS AK ———

" "n " AK
" " " AK
" " ”n AK
" " " AK
1" " " AK
" " " AK
" " " AK
" " " AK

Page 43




Page 44



PRINTED AT 09:38 02:MAR:22 3472cn licensing review 227903
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 10
INCIDENT No. 58:14FEB22
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
07:50:48 14rEB22 SYSTEM SYSTEM PI/CNE
07:50:59 i 080922 DIV:CNE AK
07:54:21 " " " FPNANALOGARNAANAAMLAAIN AN
09:39:42 " 740231 " AW/D
10:25:18 " - e PSR e (VR
N4) (N
N)

10:42:37 2 082609 " CR()
10:42:39 - " " CT ()
10:43:29 s 740231 "
10:43:32 " ! "
N4) (NN)
11:46:09 " 091145 DIV:VCC CM
12:58:01 " 742028 DIV:CNE AC()

" " " " AQ()

" " " AR()
12:58:13 " " CTX ()
12:58:16 " " PS/CM
12:58:51 " 254431 CCC:CADL VI/p254431
12:59;:51 " 740231 DIV:CNE CM
15459302 " 254431 CCC:CADL VI/p254431
21:13:23 " 201221 VI/p201221
21:16:47 " " VI/p201221
21:18:19 " » o Vi/p20122]
21:19:38 " = % Vi/p201221
09:36:52 02MAR22 227903 i VI/p227903
09:38:04 " o " IP//3472¢n licensing
review/l/gQyetig

[ES A
. END OF
PRINT
925358 ¥ W8P0 8080 Se
0008080 0.5, 00009058000 g 00,

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFOCRMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 45




Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 50




Page 51



PRINTED AT 09:23 02:MAR:22 3472cn licamesn® rcview 227903

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 1346:13FEB22

Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this location use
action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments

** Attendance and Incident and Caller Location ** gguemserrevoys®
SEVEN SISTERS RD,N7 (1 - 164) ewrrainy S T

*NV: 1-261 ODD 2-284 EVEN *YA:263-271 ODD AND 341-595 ODD 488-776
EVEN

*GS8:273-339 ODD 284-486 EVEN *YT 597-723 ODD 778-820 EVEN

*1-163 ODD + 2-188 EVEN = N7, 165-339 ODD + 190-486 EVEN = N4, REMAINDER
= N15

74 SEVEN SISTERS RD: SEE 'THE HALFWAY HSE BAR, N7' FOR ALL RELEVANT
COMMENTS

105A SEVEN SISTERS RD: SEE "MONDRIAN APTS™ FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid
13FEB22 CHS CHS {pre 1lst routing)
CREATED IN: CHS AT: 2022-02-13 04:49:20 CAD AT: 2022-02-13

ENTERED BY: CHS (c743913 ) AT: 2022~02-13 04:51:59
~ INFT - ASKING FOR POL SAYING TOO MUCH BLOOD
04:52:49 13FEB22 CHS #2
ENTERED BY: CHS (c743913 ) AT: 2022-02-13 04:52:48
MAKING NO SENSE GAVE INITIAL LOCATION OF 77 HOLLOWAY ROAD N7
04:53:04 13FEB22 717237 B333% #3
CNE- AWTS DETS
04:54:56 13FEB22 717237 B3339 #4
CCTV ASKED TO SCAN
04:55:16 13FEB22 CHS #5
ENTERED BY: CHS (c743913 ) AT: 2022-02-13 04:53:42
THEN PROVIDED POST OF N7 6DU THAT WAS SHOWING HORNSEY ROAD

AND FINALLY MAPPING CHS SEVEN SISTERS ROAD
04:55:16 13FEB22 717237 B3339 #6

CNE - CIRCD PR
04:55:16 13FEB22 CHS #7

ENTERED BY: CHS (¢743913 ) AT: 2022-02-13 04:54:22

CNE ~ FC OP CALLER MADE NO SCENE SAID TOO MUCH BLOOD WOULDN'T
EXPAND ON

STATEMENT




Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ®CW" ARD DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 58




Page 59



PRINTED AT 09:23 02:MAR:22? @SR )icesrtnggreview 227903

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 7

INCIDENT No. 1346:13FEB22

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
19:54:3C 19FEB22 " CCC:CADL VI/p256867
01:58:59 22FEB22 242842 i VI/p242842
11:05:17 27FEB22 243584 M V1i/p243584
09:23:02 02MAR22 227903 " VI/p227903
09:23:12 " L » IP//3472cn licensing
review hinhnihhthimmnamand

olice.uk

... END OF

PRINT
—— PE WM BTy EEE R =

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 60




Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

” ARME m\mmo

P e

Page 66




Page 67



-_ o —Reply toi+—self SR

PRINTED AT 09:57 02:MAR:22 oSN LIGRASING LKEVIEW 227903

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 2752:24FEB22

Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments

** Attendance Location ** WALV SES
SEVEN SISTERS RD,N7 (1 — 164)

*NV: 1-261 ODD 2-284 EVEN *YA:263-271 ODD AND 341-595 ODD 488-776
EVEN

*(38:273-339 ODD 284-486 EVEN *YT 597-723 ODD 778-820 EVEN

*1-163 ODD + 2-188 EVEN = N7, 165-339 ODD + 190-486 EVEN = N4, REMAINDER
= N15

74 SEVEN SISTERS RD: SEE 'THE HALFWAY HSE BAR, N7' FOR ALL RELEVANT
COMMENTS

105A SEVEN SISTERS RD: SEE "MONDRIAN APTS"™ FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid
24FEB22 227903 CADL (pre 1lst routing)
CREATED IN: CADL AT: 2022-02-24 11:55:11 CAD AT: 2022-02-24

Default Urgency (Extended) accepted by CAD Lite operator

SMF PLEASEALLOW (Please Allow An Officer To Call)

Please allow an officer to call on:

Name: Ali Kavak

Address will be as per Attendance Location

Reason: Joint partnership visit with Council Licensing Officer
ahead of

review panel to assess current licence comopliance and operation
at

presmises and to collect incident pack for assault linked to
premises

for 2533CN for further licensing evaluation

Scheduled for 1230 but maybe delayed by over running at other

enquiries

To be resulted by Licensing Team LT

Reference: premises review

Have you completed all necessary officer safety intelligence
checks

prior to submitting this request?: Yes

Please note that if you answer No to the above, your CAD may be
closed

immediately and no action taken by MetCC.

Have these checks highlighted any potential officer safety
issues?: No

If Yes please specify here:

Page 68




Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste

CR:2703650/22 CrType.C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH W/I GLU:NI
General Information

AA Borough Uniform CNERCNE13/02/2022 08:50 13/02/2022 08:50  13/02/2022 08:50

OIC Supervisor: DSMF2467/220533 CL INGHAM
Press

Suitable for Press? N
Restrictions:

Is this a Specrim?

Date/Time:

Was a Fircarm Used?

Was other Weapon Used?

Are there Terrerist Implications?

Was a Suspect present on Police arrival?
No. of Suspects Present:

Was the Suspeci(s) arrested?

No, of Suspects Arrested:

z

Z zzZzzZ

Source System References

Source System Source System Entered Date/Time  Entered By
Name Reference

CAD 001346/13FEB22 13/02/2022 08:49 Ce—— )
Tatals

Total Values:

Stolen £: Qutstanding £: Damaged £:
Recovered £: Damaged On Recovery £:

Total:

VIW(s)
Accused:

Praperty Q0 Vehicles(s): 0
Suspeet(s): @@  CAIT Subject(s): 0

}

Drugs/Fraud

Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N

DV/Hate Crime

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse? N

Domestic Incident? Forced Marriage? PSSRt e®

Honour Based Violenee? Hate Crimc?
Carer Abuse?

[nitial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):

B 7 e R S R

Completed by:

02/03/2022 09:33 Page 2 of 25 CRIS Live

Page 80




Page 81



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste

CR:2703650/22 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH W/I GLU:NI
General Information

Digital Evidence
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? Y
Master Link/66 Content shows

WiNo Exhibit No  Evidential
N JEpEaEENl) Officers arriving on scene

Audio/Visual Content

# AV Type

1 BWV Footage L ]
2 BWV Foolage S N = Officers arriving on scene
Gl  spcaking to shop workers

BWYV Footage a—

3

02/03/2022 09:33 Page 4 of 25 CRIS Live

Page 82




Page 83



A28 VDR P2 cmtaereeT i (9

QAT SIAD §730 9 ddey

I W — i’
M A W o oy
M W oud L
MA W o [ S——
e Inq (s)or0u X35 by LELLESTR i g )
d0JA
AYVINNS MIA
IN:NIO I/An HEO/S:S58D) NissoId (SIS 1-NIYI0/SAN/RIQRYNON D:adA 11D 77/059€0LT79D
R ———]

21SEA, [EHUSPLIUOD) SY JO 9s0dSI(T - 19V uUonIAN0I] BIEg

££:60 2702/£0/20

— N

I

| awpung  ON MIA




Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



A7 STUD $zJo o adeq
STAF O Ty QORI

i
Aq ETTIVY wosedy woNNO snjels  uno) .Euuq,_»

£€:60 ZT0T/E0/T0

Ppon BO

AI0)SIH

ig ON MIA PWL]  paaoway aeq

Aq ON MIA PWILL PappPY Neq

G TR TR NG ¢ - ool

SIUIUIPUIWY WIIIDTA

sisjeuy 4o
XOpu] POy

01 1531u] JO

0jeq :patyshes sjuswannbay
23130 SWOH JUALIND [V

Ag \
eq W

:sajoN Asoreuedxy

2Ny IO SWOH

SUO1IDII( IANECNSINNUPY

uonEINJISSE}D)
INCOTO I'M HEO/S1SSe|D N:isSdIJ SRS [=NH2YIQ/SJA/RI9eY NON D:0dA 11D ZZ/0S9€0L7°4D
S ———————————— T

ASeA [ENUIPIUOY) S JO asodsi(T - 19y UO1I2101] BieQ

Page 88




Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste

CR:2703650/22 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH W/I GLU:NI
Details of Investigation

PO SRR v Y '
13/02/2022 15:11

l

Forensic — CCTV showed one of the suspects holding what appeared to be a stick/triangular stick. This
has not been found at the location.

Victim clothing has not been seized due to victims being NFA

Intelligence

Multiple resultoniORNRNRINER |- uriher information required fodiiBMhecks.

Media

Not required at this time. No press coverage at this time.

Community impact and Reassurance — Although witnesses at the scene, they appeared to be working at
the shop or friends of the victim when spoken to by the police.

Governance and Leadership

I

Working Strategy

s**

13/02/2022 16:04

OIC Changed

13/02/2022 16:08

l

eilha®tsammitael: o1 review and progression.

02/03/2022 09:33 Page 18 of 25 CRIS Live

Page 96




Page 97



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste

CR:2703650/22 CrType:C Notifiable’MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH W/I GLU:NI
Details of Investigation

13/02/2022 17:22

D

[ acknowledge this crime report and accept responsibility as officer in the case.

-
Following a further review of the CCTV that was downloaded, video footage has capiured the suspect
with a knife and is seen lunging at the victim at approx 05:29 (real time 04:29). Due to this, further
lines of enquiry are being undertaken/due to be undertaken;

Suspect;
oA
An arrest enquiry is being undertaken by (ks

The results of the enquiry will be written on the dets when available.

CCTV;

Footage has been downloaded from the venue but another visit will be required by VIIDO as it appears
only one camera has been exported - there are 3 camneras that capture parts of the incident and will be
required

Victim;

GRS These will be uploaded tuENp
)

A statement from the contmuity officer at the hospital has also been provided along with BWYV footage
of the injury to the victim

13/02/2022 22:02
SRS
**+*UPDATE***

Arrest enquiry was made to several addresses that are known to police.

R

.

(o T T R A L e e T T
o ——

02/03/2022 09:33 Page 20 of 25 CRIS Live

Page 98




Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste

CR:2703769/22 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:NI
Venue

Lacation

OMPD?

Address:

0/S,Holloway Food Centre 59-61,SEVEN SISTERS ROAD,
LONDON,N7 6BH

Location Text:

GLU: NI Local Id: NI06 Grid Ref:  530798,186306
Watch Area:

Main
Lacatien Type(s): FA Street

Is the Venue covered by CCTV or ina CCTV Area? N
CCTV Options:

Approach:

Entry Method:

Entry Point;

Exit Point:

Security:

Person On Premises?
Other Info:

Internal Transfer

Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU  Previous IU

Transfer From MPS

Transfer from Met To:-
Service:

Station:

Their Reference:

Received By:-
Rank:

Number:
Surname:

02/03/2022 09:35 Page 4 of 13 CRIS Live

Page 108




Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste

il NERNTSRSINNDNRRD
CR:2703769/22 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:NI
Details of Investigation

14/02/2022 16:16
S OIS AL 5y 4w B

to hit the VIW again.

The VIW stated that at this point the male ran off afler seeing the VIWs “skills”.

The VIW was not making a huge amount of sense al the time of taking the report. He had several
injuries to his face, and was missing teeth. -

The VIW is happy to give a statement and supporl police action, however he did not wish to give the
statement at the time he was making the report and wanted medical attention first.

Witness Account. No witnesses.
Scene Management: N/A

Physical evidence (Including forensics): N/A

Local enquiries & initial scarch: This mcident occurred hours before police attended the hospital. The
linked CAD is 58/14FEB22

Suspect management: No known suspect.

CCTV: There is no known CCTV on location and it is unknown exactly where it occurred.
Other additional information: N/A

THRIVE + FRAMEWORK -

Threat- VIW was attacked by a male, however he does not know who the male 1s nor does he know
where he lives.

Harm- VIW1 has received minor injuries to his lips, and has alleged that his teeth have been knocked
out due to being punched.

Risk- There is no risk to VIW1 as he does not know who this male is.

Investigation- There is no CCTV opportunities. VIW1 1s willing to give a statement in relation to the
incident.

Vulnerable- There are no known vulnerabnlitics.

Engagement- VIW] is willing 1o engage with police.

+ Advice given to call police on 999 1f this happens again.

02/03/2022 09:35 Page 10 of 13 CRIS Live

Page 114




Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



RS AR LEPS P @ Ny

QAL 420 15 e A XS IR

P I R Ty o PP

AP Tsr X T 1Y b AN Rt g - g

Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Appendix 3

Page 138



Page 139



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

a)

at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) at atime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.
2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by

a person who holds a personal licence.

There are further ‘Mandatory conditions’ applicable to licences authorising the supply of

alcohol. A

full list of the current mandatory conditions is available from the licensing pages

on Islington’s web site, www.islington.gov.uk. This list is subject to change by order of the
Secretary of State and licensees and other responsible persons are advised to ensure they
are aware of the latest conditions.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1

The restrictions on hours during which the sale of alcohol is authorised does not
prohibit:

during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol
from the premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the
vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which
the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of
State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval, military

Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed
premises

CCTV system shall be installed and maintained inside and outside the premises,
including a CCTV unit, which monitors the immediate vicinity of the premises. All
cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public and
the video recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days with time
and date stamping. Tape recordings shall be made available to an authorised
officer or a police officer with 24 hours of any request.

Any instances of crime and disorder at the premises shall be reported to the
Police immediately, record of these incidents shall be kept in a general incident
log-book in which are recorded details of each day’s events. This log shall be
made available to an authorised officer or a police officer with 24 hours of any
request

Notices will be prominently displayed at exits requesting the public to respect the
needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Noise and vibration will not be allowed to emanate from the premises so as to
cause a nuisance to nearby properties.

The premises shall enforce a proof of age scheme, which is approved by the
authorised officer of the Council and by the Local Police.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1.

Annex 4 —

Reference

Their shall be a minimum of three fully trained members of staff working at the
premises when it is used under this licence during the hours of 23.00 and 8.00.

Plans

: 82.04/01

Page 140



Appendix 4

ISLINGTON COUNCIL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
DECISION FORM

Licensing Sub-Committee B — 18 February 2022

Holloway Food Store, 59-61 Seven Sisters Road, N7 6BH

DECISION

The Sub-Committee has decided to impose the following interim steps with regard to the premises
licence in respect of Holloway Food Store, 59-61 Seven Sisters Road, N7 6BH with immediate effect
and until a full review hearing has taken place.

An additional condition to be added to the premises licence:-

That the member of staff arrested in relation to the incident on the 13 February 2022 is not
permitted to return to the premises until the conclusion of the criminal investigation into the said
incident.

REASONS FOR DECISION

This meeting was facilitated by Zoom.

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered whether it was necessary to take interim steps pending a
full licence review. The Sub-Committee took into account the oral and written representations from
the police and the legal representative of the licence holder.

It was common cause that the victim had been part of a group of people who had damaged the
premises and threatened the staff on 13™ February 2022 and that instead of immediately calling the
Police to the scene one staff member took matters into his own hands and stabbed one of the
members of the group who then reported the incident to the Police.

A criminal investigation has been launched by the Police into the incident and one staff member has
been arrested. That staff member has had his employment suspended by the licensed premises.

The Sub-Committee determined that it was necessary to impose interim steps to promote the
licensing objectives. The Sub-Committee determined that the added condition referred to above was
reasonable and necessary.

Page 141




Appendix 5
Rep 1

Licensing Authority Representation
Licensing Act 2003 — Premises Licence Review

Premises: Holloway Food Centre
59-61 Seven Sisters Road N7 6BH

Licensee: Premises Licence number:
LN/2537-041120

Applicant:  Metropolitan Police Service

| am submitting a representation on behalf of the Licensing Authority in support of
the application for a Premises Licence Review submitted by the Metropolitan Police
Service.This representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder and
promotion of public safety licensing objectives.

Background

The licensed premises is on the ground floor of the property. The premises have
been licensed since at least January 2006 for the off sales of alcohol for 24 hours
per day. At the time of the Review being applied for, the licence was held by Eshabil
Kavak, who transferred on to the licence and became the Designated Premises
Supervisor in November 2020.

The review application

This review application presents the recent serious incident at the premises that took
place in the early hours of the morning.

The review application shows disregard for the safety of customers, the Police and
the licensing objectives. Staff were un-cooperative and obstructive. No calls were
made to the emergency services, which is also required by licence conditions. We
have serious concerns regarding the management of the premises and have no
confidence that they can operate without posing a risk to public safety.

During a Trading Standards project, the licensee was found to be selling illicit alcohol
that was not duty paid. They were un-cooperative with the officers and refused to take
part in the No Knife scheme.

Trading Standards officers question whether the licensee can operate the business
lawfully or promote the licensing objectives.

One of the licensing officers visited the premises with a member of the Licensing
Police on 24 February 2022 at 13:05.

The recently requested CCTV by the Police was not available for collection this is a
breach of the current premises licence Annex 2 condition 3.

“CCTV system shall be installed and maintained inside and outside the premises,
including a CCTYV unit, which monitors the immediate vicinity of the premises. All
cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public and the
video recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days with time and date
stamping. Tape recordings shall bel?r@gﬁajfé'izble to an authorised officer or a police
officer with 24 hours of any request.”



They spoke to Mr Idris Kaykusuz. He stated the licence was his although the he is not
the named licence holder.

The Licensing Officer asked Mr Kaykusuz to let them have access to the manager’s
office, as the staff on duty claimed the incident log required under condition 4 was in
there. When they got inside the office he stated the premises did not have a general
incident log-book or incident book as required.

Mr Kaykusuz said he didn’'t need a log as he had CCTV and stated that none of the
other off licences in the area would have logs.

Given the licence is under summary review it would be expected that the premises
would be fully complying with all the licence conditions.

It was also noted that there was no sign requesting the public to respect the needs of
local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly. This was also a licence
breach.

Licensing Policy considerations:

The following Policies, determined by the Licensing Authority as being
appropriate topromote the licensing objectives, are relevant to this application:
Licensing Policies 5 and 6 - Licensing Hours

Licensing Policy 8 - Management Standards
Licensing Policy 14 - Alcohol Induced Crime, Disorder and Antisocial
Behaviour

Licensing Policy 29 - Review of Licensed Premises

Standards of Management:

When assessing the licensee’s ability to demonstrate a commitment to high standards
of management the Licensing Authority will take into account whether the applicant or
licensee:

e can operate the business in compliance with the licensing objectives
e is able to understand verbal and written advice and legal requirements

e can demonstrate knowledge of the licensing objectives, relevant parts
of theLicensing Policy and their responsibilities under the Licensing Act
2003

e is able to run their businesses lawfully and in accordance with good
businesspractices

e can demonstrate a track record of compliance with legal requirements

Where there is a history of non-compliance associated with the management of the
premises, the Licensing Authority is unlikely to permit premises to continue to operate
without further restrictions on review, unless there is evidence of significant
improvement inmanagement standards.

The Licensing Authority is committed to promoting high standards of management
in all licenced premises and expects lipeggres] tgglemonstrate this through their
managementpractices. Experience indicatés that where these standards are not



met, the licensing objectives are likely to be undermined.

Licensing Hours

The Licensing Authority may impose limitations on hours upon review of the
licence, particularly where the premises are shown to be the focus or cause of
nuisance or anti-social behaviour.

The premises is in Finsbury Park Ward which has become saturated with late night
premises selling alcohol, where there is a high level of crime and anti-social
behaviour such as noise, street drinkers and disturbance to local residents, that
continue through the early hours of the morning.

Additionally there is an alcohol and drug dependency service very close by,
catering for vulnerable people who are attracted to shops open early in the morning
and selling hi strength beers and ciders.

Review of Licensed Premises

The Licensing Authority will apply the full range of powers available to it when a review
of apremise licence becomes necessary, including:

e Restricting hours of operation

e Removing licensable activities from the premises licence
e Imposing additional conditions

e Require the removal of a designated premises supervisor
e Suspending a licence

¢ Revoking a licence.

e The Licensing Authority believes that the promotion of the licensing
objectives are best achieved in an atmosphere of mutual co-operation
between all stakeholders. Reviews are therefore mainly reserved for
circumstances where early warnings of concerns and the need for
improvement have gone unheededby the management of the licensed
premises.

Recommendation

The Licensing Authority has submitted this representation, having considered all the
evidence presented by the Metropolitan Police and the Trading Standards Service. It
is recommended that the Licensing Sub-Committee consider the full options available
under Section 52 of the Licensing Act and fully support the Police recommendations.

Terrie Lane 01/03/2022
Licensing Manager

Public Protection

Division

222 Upper Street

London N1 1XR

T:020 7527 3031

E: licensing@islington.gov.uk

Page 144



Rep 2

Forde, Niall

From: Smedley, Louise

Sent: 18 February 2022 12:33

To: Licensing

Cc: CNMailbox-.IslingtonPoliceLicensingTeam@met.police.uk
Subject: TS Reps - PL Review: Holloway Food Centre,

Good Morning,
Trading Standards supports this review.

Licensing Objective
The prevention of crime and disorder

Licensing Policy Considerations
Licensing Policy 17 — “lllicit Goods”
Licensing Policies 7 & 8 — “Operating Schedule & Management Standards”

The premises was visited twice by TS as part of our illicit alcohol and tobacco project in 2021. On 24™ January 2022,
they were found to be selling illicit Polish Debowe and Perla Black beers that were non UK duty paid. They were
asked to remove them from sale by attending officers. The premises has been uncooperative with TS officers and
refused to take part in our No Knife Shop scheme when approached.

As illicit goods have been discovered at these premises, it is questionable whether the applicant is able to run their
businesses lawfully and in accordance with good business practices. This also demonstrates a lack of compliance
with legal requirements.

The Trading Standards Service is therefore of the opinion that this undermines the Licensing Policy and objectives
and should subsequently be revoked.

Regards,

Louise Smedley (she / her)

Principal Trading Standards Officer
Trading Standards

Public Protection and Regulatory Services
Islington Council

222 Upper Street, London, N1 1XR

Tel: 0207 527 2235

Mobile: 07803 576 465

Email: Louise.Smedley@islington.gov.uk

Alternative contact:
Trading Standards Duty Officer: 0207 527 4028
Trading.Standards@islington.gov.uk

From: Williams, John <John.Williams@islington.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 February 2022 16:42

To: CNMailbox-.IslingtonPoliceLicensingTeam@met.police.uk; FSR-AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk; Standards,
Trading <Trading.Standards@islington.gov.uk>; Control, Building <Building.Control@islington.gov.uk>; Gibbons,
Janice <Janice.Gibbons@islington.gov.uk>; CSPU Team <CSPUTeam@islingtoncouncil.onmicrosoft.com>; S&QA
<S&QA@islington.gov.uk>; Plaster, Kevin <Kevin.Plaster@islington.gov.uk>; CIPH licensing
<CIPHlicensing@islington.gov.uk>; alcohol@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk; Envh, Commercial

Page 145



(RO

&A %s:wmbw_manmq

5

<7

#,amsg_ox,»_wigﬂ. ;

- AemoloH




	Agenda
	A6 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	Minutes , 02/12/2021 Licensing Sub Committee B
	Minutes of Previous Meeting

	B1 Holloway Food Stores, 59-61 Seven Sisters Road, N7 6BH - Premises licence review
	ADP843E.tmp
	Synopsis





